Monday, March 20, 2017 at 11:39:27 AM Pacific Daylight Time

Subject: Re: Accountant posting ready to go live
Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 at 2:18:43 PM Pacific Standard Time
From: Holly Denniston

To: Bradley Parks
CC: webstaff, Glenn Brown, Debbie Rotich
Thank you!!

Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 6, 2016, at 2:18 PM, Bradley Parks <bparks@opb.org> wrote:

The post is live. Here is the link: http://www.opb.org/about/jobs/accountant/?t=146785
—Bradley

Bradley W. Parks
Digital Producer | OPB
@Bradley_W_Parks
(503) 293-1976
bparks@opb.org

From: Holly Denniston <HDenniston@opb.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 at 2:06 PM

To: Bradley Parks <bparks@opb.org>

Cc: webstaff <webstaff@opb.org>, Glenn Brown <gbrown@opb.org>, Debbie Rotich
<DRotich@opb.org>

Subject: Re: Accountant posting ready to go live

I think so, assuming it's where | put the info.
Sent from my iPhone

OnJan 6, 2016, at 2:04 PM, Bradley Parks <bparks@opb.org> wrote:

Do you have a direct link to the edit page?
—Bradley

Bradley W. Parks
Digital Producer | OPB
@Bradley_W_Parks
(503) 293-1976
bparks@opb.org
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From: Holly Denniston <HDenniston@opb.org>

Date: Wednesday, January 6, 2016 at 2:02 PM

To: webstaff <webstaff@opb.org>

Cc: Glenn Brown <gbrown@opb.org>, Debbie Rotich <DRotich@opb.org>
Subject: Accountant posting ready to go live

Hi All!

We have the Accountant posting ready to go live. When we know it’s live, we’ll get the all
staff email out there so folks can start spreading the word.

Thanks!

Holly
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